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October 20, 2020 

VIA RESS  
 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
Attention: Registrar 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 
 
Re:  Hydro Ottawa Limited Custom Incentive Rate-Setting Application for 2021-2025 

Electricity Distribution Rates and Chages 
 Board File No.: EB-2019-0261 
 
We are counsel to the Distributed Resource Coalition (DRC) and these are DRC’s submissions 
on Issue 7.3, filed further to the Board’s Decision on Settlement Proposal and Procedural Order 
No. 8. 
 
DRC has had an opportunity to review the submissions of Environmental Defence dated October 
16, 2020 and wishes to confirm its general support for any and all measures that enhance 
efficiencies and provide accurate price signals for distributed energy resources (DERs).  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
  
 
Lisa (Elisabeth) DeMarco 
 
c. Gregory Van Dusen, Hydro Ottawa Limited 
 Fred Cass, Aird & Berlis LLP 
 Cara Clairman, Plug’n Drive 
 Wilf Steimle, Electric Vehicle Society 
   
 


